
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

Subject: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Thursday, February 02, 2012 4:27 PM 
'Vernon Black' 
'Grajeda De Babb, Patricia' 
RE: DCP's M-Extension Line remediation Work Plan 

Vernon, 

The remediation proposal submitted for DCP M-Extension Line release (date of release listed as 1/4/12) is approved with 
the following stipulations/conditions: 

• Notify the OCD District 2 office 48 hours prior to commencement of remedial activities. 
• Notify the OCD District 2 office 48 hours prior to obtaining samples where the analyses will be submitted to the 

OCD. 
• Like approval by BLM or any other regulatory authority as may be applicable. 

Please be advised OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to 
adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human 
health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with 
any other federal, state or local laws and/or regulations. 

At this time, an RP number has not been assigned to this release. I will advise as soon as that number is available. 

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notifications, please contact me. 

Jhlhc UtixLtcJtx^H. 

NMOCD District 2 
811 S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext. 108 
575-626-0857 
mi ke. b r a l.e 11 o r(5),s la I.e. 11111. ii s : 

From: Vernon Black rmailto:vernon(a)hunqry-horse.coml 
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 9:09 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Cc: 'Grajeda De Babb, Patricia' 

Subject: DCP's M-Extension Line remediation Work Plan 

Good Morning Mike, 
Please see the attached remediation work plan with corresponding sketch of the affected area. I've 
got a crew that move on this job in a couple of days pending approval. Please don;t hesitate to let me 
know if you have any questions. 

Thanks for your help, 
Vernon 



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Microsoft Outlook 
Vernon Black; 'Grajeda De Babb, Patricia' 
Thursday, February 02, 2012 4:27 PM 
Relayed: RE: DCP's M-Extension Line remediation Work Plan 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the 
destination server: 

Vernon Black (vernon^hunqry-horse.com) 

'Grajeda De Babb, Patricia' (PGraiedaDeBabb@dcpmidstream.com) 

Subject: RE: DCP's M-Extension Line remediation Work Plan 


